

# Mr. Chun-Li Lee



## Current Position:

- Deputy Director General, Bureau of Energy, Ministry of Economic Affairs

## Background

Mr. Lee has worked for the MOEA for more than twenty years and is also familiar with Taiwan's power market, especially in the power market reform and renewable energy. He had participated in the first and second phases of deregulation on power plants, amended the Energy Management Law and promulgated the Renewable Energy Development Act in Taiwan. Mr. Lee has served as the Deputy Director General, Bureau of Energy, Ministry of Economic Affairs and is responsible for the stabilization of energy supply and the improvement of energy security in Taiwan.

## Working Experience

Deputy Director General, Bureau of Energy, Ministry of Economic Affairs, Taiwan, Republic of China, 2017.

Secretary General, Bureau of Energy, Ministry of Economic Affairs, Taiwan, Republic of China, 2015 to 2017.

Director of the Electricity Division, Bureau of Energy, Ministry of Economic Affairs, 2012 to 2015.

Deputy Director of the Electricity Division, Bureau of Energy, Ministry of Economic Affairs, 2009 to 2012.

Specialist of the Energy Technology Division, Bureau of Energy, Ministry of Economic Affairs, 2007 to 2009.

## Education

Master, Department of Economics, Chinese Culture University, Taiwan